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1l:00 A.M September 05,
2022

Annual Report along with Notice of the 66 Annual General Meeting is available on the

Compan,v 's website www. m

Kindly take the above information on record.
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PNC Rajasthan Highways Private Limited
Corporate Office : PNC Tower, 322-0, Civil Lines, Bypass Road, Agra-282002

Ph.: 91-562-4054400(30Lircs)91-562-407tt000(30Lines)Fax: 91-562-407@'l'l

Notice is hereby given that the 6,hAnnual General Meeting IAGMJ of the Members of PNC

Raiasthan Highwiys private Limited will be held on Tuesday, 27th day of Septembet,2o22at
rriOO A.U. ut Crbin No.5, NBCC Plaza, Tower-ll,4th F1oor, Pushp vihar, Sector-v, Saket, New

Delhi-110017 to transact the following business:

Notice to Members

For PNC Rai

Company S

ard of Directors
Private Limited

vek Singh)
pliance Officer
M. No. A41139

Ordinary Business:

l. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the

financial year ended March 31, 2022 together with the report of the Board of Directors and

the Auditors thereon.

2.ToappointaDirectorinplaceofMr.AnilKumarRao,(DIN:01224525),whoretiresby
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment'

3. Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors for the second term of 5 years;

To consider and, ifthought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 739, l4Z and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies eA, ZOfS read with Companies (Audit and Auditorsl
'Rules, 

2014 linituding any stltutory modification[s) or re-enactment thereof for the time

being in force) fthe "Ait"), on the recommendation Board of Directors, M/s. RMA & Associates

t Lp,"Charterei 
-accountjnts, 

Delhi (Firm's Registration No. 000978N) be and is hereby re-

appointed as the statutory Auditors ofthe company, for the second term offive years i.e. from

the conclusion of this 6th Annual General MeetinS ("AGM"J till the conclusion of 11th AGM to

be held in the year 2027 and Board of Director be and is hereby further authorized to finalize

the terms and ionditions of re-appointment, including remuneration of the Statutory Auditor

for the remaining period, based on the recommendation ofthe Board

By order

Date: August 08, 2022
Place: Corporate office
3/22-D,Ci;il Lines,Agra Delhi Bypass Road, National Highway 2'

Agra 282002, India

Regd. Office : Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower ll,4th Floor, Pushp Vihar, SectorV Saket, New Delhi-1'10017 (lndia)

Ph. :91-11-29574800 (10 Lines) 9'l-11-29566511, U724122 Fax: +91-11-29563844

CIN : U45203D12016PTc304751
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NOTES

2. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc. must be supported by
appropriate resolutions / authority as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than l0% ofthe
total share capital of the Company. In case, a prory is proposed to be appointed by a

member holding more than l0% ofthe total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member.

3. The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013

relating to the special business to b€ transacted at the Meeting is attached hereto.

4. In the case of corporate member, it is requested to send a Certified Copy of the Board
resolution/Authority Letter etc. authorizing the representative to attend and vole on its
behalf at the meeting.

5. All Statutory Registers and relevant documents referred to in lhe nolice and explanatory
statement shall be available for inspection by the Members at the registered office of the

Company on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays during the
business hours of the Company i.e. between 12:00 noon and 3:00 pm upto the dale of
Annual General Meeting.

6. The Route Map ofthe venue ofAnnual General Meeting is enclosed

l. A member is entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is also entitled to
appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and a proxy
need not be a member ofthe Company. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be deposited
at the registered oflice ofthe company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting. A proxy form is appended with admission slip.



Route Map for NBCC Plaza

AGM Venue:Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza,
Tower-II, 4'h Floor, PushpVihar,
Sector-V, Saket, New Delhi-l 10017
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Annexure-l
Details of Directors seeking Re-appointment at the 6e Annual General Meeting:

Anil Kumar Rao

Din 01224525
Designation/ category of the Director Reappointment as Executive Director
Age
Date ofthe first appointment on the Board 22t08t2016
Brief Profile. Experience. Qualifications and
Expertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Anil Kumar Rao holds a bachelor's
degree in Civil Engineering and a master's
degree in Construction Technology &
Management. He has over 34 years of
experience in lmplementation and
Operation & Management of infrastructure
projects in array of sectors, which include
highways, bridges, airport pavements, rail
track construction, heavy industrial
structures and industrial area development
etc across geographies and cultures. Prior
to joining PNC Group in the year 1999, he
had worked with Progressive
Constructions, Gulfar Engineering &.

Contracting, Oman, IRCON International,
Somdatt Builders in various senior
positions. He is also a member of Indian
Roads Congress and Institution of
Engineers India.

Directorships held in other companies including
listed companies and excluding foreign
companies as ofthe date ofthis Notice.

PNC Infratech Limiled
MP Highways Prt. Ltd.
PNC Meerut Haridwar Highways Pvt Ltd
Ferrovia Transrail Solutions Pyt. Ltd.
PNC Kanpur Highways Ltd.
PNC Challakere (Kamataka) Highways
Pvt. Ltd.
PNC Chitradurga Highways Prt. Ltd.

Memberships / Chairmanships of committees of
other companies including listed companies and

excluding foreign companies as ofthe date of
this Notice

PNC Infratech Limited
Member in CSR Committee

Relationship with other Directors, Managers,
and other Key Managerial Personnel ofthe
Company

Nil

Shareholding in the Company Including
shareholding as a beneficial owner

Nil

Terms and Conditions of appointment /
reappointment
Details of Remuneration sought to be paid Nil

Name

60 Years

Reappointment as Executive Director



ATTEI\DANCE SLIP

To be handed oyer at the entrance of the Meeting Hall
6h Annual General Meeting

Tuesday, September 27 ,2022 at I I .00 a.m.

Name of the Member(s)
Registered address
E-mail ID
Folio No. /DP ID-client ID
No. of Shares

I/We certify that VWe aml are the registered Member(s)/Proxy for the
registered Member(s) of the Company.

I/We hereby record my/ our presence at the 6th annual general meeting of
the Company held at Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower-II, 4th Floor,
PushpVihar, Sector-V, Saket, New Delhi-110017 on Tuesday, September
27,2022 at 11.00 a.m.

Member's/Proxy Signature

Note: Please complete this slip and hand it over at the entrance of the
Meeting venue.



CIN u45203DL20 r 6PTC30475 1

Name of the Company PNC Rajasthan Highways Private Limited

Registered OIIice Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower II, 4th Floor, Pushp
Vihar, Sector V, Saket New Delhi I l00l 7

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio No/Client ID

DPID

Form no. MGT-II
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule l9(3) ofthe Management and
Administration Rules, 20141

L/We, being the member(s) of
appoint:

shares ofthe above named Company, hereby

I Name Address:

Signature:

2 Name

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 6th annual
general meeting ofthe Company to be held on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 11.00 a.m at Cabin
No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower Il, 4th Floor, Pushp Vihar, Sector V, Saket New Delhi I10017 and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Address:



Sr. No. of
resolution

Particulars For Against

Ordinary Business:
1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited

financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31,2022 together
with the repot of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anil Kumar
Rao, (DIN: 01224525), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment

3 To appoint RMA & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Delhi (Firm's Registration No.
000978N) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold the office for further period ol
five years i.e. from the financial year 2022-23 to
Itnancial year 2026-27

Signed this _ day of - _2022

Alfix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

This form, in order to be efective, should be duly stamped, completed, signecl and deposited at the
registered ffice of the Comparry, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Notlsithstanding the above the Proxies can vole on such other items which may be tabled at the
meeting by the shsreholders present.

Signature of shareholder

Notes:



Corporate Information

Registered Oflice: Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower ll, 4th Floor, Pushp Vihar, Sector V,
Saket New Delhi - I10017

Corporate Oflice: PNC Tower 3122-D, Civil Lines, Agra-Delhi Bypass Road, NH-2 Agra
282002

Email: pncgroup@rediffmail.com

Website: www.prhpl.com

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Anil Kumar Rao (DIN: 01224525), Managing Director

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Agarwal (DN: 05168566), Director

Mr. Vivek Singh (AC54l139), Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Mr. Vivek Singh, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Internal Auditors:
M/s. Singhal Rohit & Associates

Registrar & Transfer Agent:
Linkintime lndia Private Limited
Add: C l0l,247 Park, L B S Marg,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai- 400083

Debenture Trustee:
Axis Trustee Services Limited
Add: Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills
Compound, Pandhurang Budhkar Marg,
Worli, Mumbai-400025.

Auditors:
Statutory Auditor:
M/s. RMA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Add: First Floor, 95, National Park,
Lajpat Nagar IV, New Delhi-l 10024

Secretarial Auditor:
M/s. Akash Jain
Practicing Company Secretaries
Add: Shop No. 22163/4/l Old Vijay
Nagar Colony In Front of Paliwal Park,
Agra, Uttar Pradesh-282004
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BOARDS’ REPORT 
 

To the Members, 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the 06thAnnual Report on the business and 
operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statement of PNC Rajasthan Highways 
Private Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 
  
FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 
The summarized financial results of your Company are given below: 
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                 (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars  31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
Revenue from operations 3175.49 3802.47 
Other Income 180.88 92.32 
Total Income 3356.37 3894.79 
Total Expenses 3189.32 4021.17 
Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation and Tax 167.05 (126.39) 
Depreciation - - 
Profit / (Loss) after Depreciation but before Tax 8.48 (241.95) 
Profit / (Loss) after Depreciation and Taxes  158.57 115.56 

 

 
STATE OF AFFAIRS & FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
During the year under review, the Company has achieved revenue from operation of Rs. 3356.37 Lakhs as 
compared to Rs. 3897.79 Lakhs in the previous year.. 
 
The Company has achieved profit after tax for the year ended 31st March, 2022 is Rs. 158.57 Lakhs as against 
profit after tax of Rs. 115.56 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
There was no change in the nature of Company's business during the financial year 2021-2022. 
 
CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 
During the period under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 30,00,00,000 
(Rupees Thirty Crore) divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the Paid up 
Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 26,43,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Six Crore Forty Three Lakh) divided 
into 2,64,30,000 (Two Crore Sixty Four Lakh Thirty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Company 
has not issued any equity shares with differential rights, sweat equity shares or bonus shares. 
 
NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (NCDs) 
 
During the Financial Year, the Company has issued and allotted Non-convertible debentures ("NCD") on 
Private Placement basis detail: as follows 
 
 



 

 

 
S. No. Description of NCD Face Value Per 

NCD 
Issue Size Name of Trustee 

1. 3005 Secured, Rated, Listed 
Redeemable, Senior, Non-
Convertible Debentures 

Rs. 10 Lakh Rs. 300.50 
Crores 

Axis Trustee Services 
Limited 

 
DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 
 
Name CIN Address Email Id 
Axis Trustee 
Services 
Limited 

U74999MH2008PLC182264 Axis House, Bombay 
Dyeing Mills Compound, 
Pandhurang Budhkar 
Marg, Worli Mumbai 
Maharashtra 400025 

debenturetrustee@axistrustee.in 

  
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 
The Company has not transferred any sum to general reserve from profit for the financial year ended March, 
2022. 
 
DIVIDEND 
 
Your Board of Directors in order to conserve the resources of the Company for future development and growth 
has not declared dividend on Equity Shares. 
 
HOLDING COMPANY 
 
Your Company is a subsidiary of PNC Infra Holdings Limited registered under Companies Act, 2013 having its 
registered office at Cabin No. 5, NBCC Plaza, Tower II, 4th Floor, Pushp Vihar, Sector V (Saket), New Delhi. 
PNC Infra Holdings Ltd, being subsidiary of PNC Infratech Limited, thereby, making your Company a step down 
subsidiary of PNC Infratech Limited. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, Joint Ventures and Associate Company and therefore, the 
disclosure in terms of provisions of Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(iv) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by any regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
There have been no material changes and /or commitments affecting the financial position of your company 
which has occurred from the end of the financial year upto the date of signing of this Report. 
 
 

  



 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The Company has proper procedures in place for development and implementation of a risk management policy 
for the Company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board 
may threaten the existence of the Company. 
 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 

All the related party transactions took place on arms’ length price and in the ordinary course of business and there 
were no materially significant related party transactions between the Company and the related parties which took 
place at arms’ length and which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
Accordingly, Form AOC-2 is not required to be attached and the members may refer to the notes to the accounts 
for details on the Related Party Transactions. 
The required information in compliance with the Accounting Standards on Related Party Disclosures as required 
under Part A of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is 
disclosed at Financial Statements forming part of the Annual Report of the Company. 
 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
 

The Company has adequate internal controls and processors in place with respect to its financial statements 
which provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements. The Company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular intervals for their design 
and operating effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and authenticity of financial information. 
 
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

During the financial year under review, there is no change in the composition of Board of Directors: 
 

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with Articles of Association of your 
Company Mr. Anil Kumar Rao, Managing Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment. 
 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AS PROVSION OF SECTION 203 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
 
Mr. Vivek Singh, Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer. 
 
During the financial year under review, no non-executive directors of the Company had pecuniary relationship 
or transactions with the Company. 
 
None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
BOARD’S EVALUATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
 
The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of its directors. On the basis of Policy approved 
by the Board of Directors for performance evaluation of Directors, a process of evaluation was followed by the 
Board for its own performance. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously 
invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. Your Company believes in the 
promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 
 
 



 

 

AUDITORS & AUDITOR’S REPORT 
  
The Board has recommended the re-appointment of M/s RMA & Associates LLP (Chartered Accountants) as 
the statutory auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the 
Company scheduled to be held in the year 2027, for approval of Shareholders of the Company. 
 
The Company received consent letter & a certificate from the Auditor to the effect that their appointment, if 
made, would be in accordance with Chapter X of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014. 
 
There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditor’s Report on the 
financials of the Company. The observations of the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in 
the opinion of the Directors do not call for any further comments. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 
In terms of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Mr. Akash Jain, Company 
Secretaries were appointed as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report 
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 is annexed herewith marked as Annexure -II to this Report. 
There are no qualifications or adverse remark in their Report. 
 
The Board has re-appointed Mr. Akash Jain, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditor to conduct Secretarial 
Audit for the financial year 2022-23. 
 
INTERNAL AUDITORS 
 
In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder M/s. Singhal Rohit & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company to conduct the 
Internal Audit for the financial year 2021-22. 
 
The Board has re-appointed M/s. Singhal Rohit & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal Auditors to 
conduct the Internal Audit for the financial year 2022-23. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
 
During the financial year 2021-22, seven (7) Board Meetings were held during the period under review. 
 

Sr. No. Date of Board 
Meeting 

Board’s  
Strength 

No. of Directors 
Present 

1 May 31, 2021 2 2 

2 June 21, 2021 2 2 

3 August 09, 2021 2 2 

4 November 01, 2021 2 2 

5 January 28, 2022 2 2 

6 February 05, 2022 2 2 

7 March 09, 2022 2 2 

 
 
 



 

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that: 
 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year 2021-22, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws are 
in place and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 
DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
 The Company is not required to appoint any  Independent Directors during the financial year, hence, the 
requirement to obtain declaration from Independent Director is not applicable on the Company. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of Chapter V-Acceptance of 
Deposits by Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
2014 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND 
SECURITIES PROVIDED 
  
Your Company is exempted from the applicability of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(Act) read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2015 as your Company is engaged in the business of 
providing infrastructural facilities. 
 
The loans given, security provided, guarantees given and Investments made by the Company under Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo, as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure I. 
  
ANNUAL RETURN 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website 

of the Company at the link www.prhpl.com. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
Secretarial Standards. The Board of Directors further affirms that the Company has duly complied all the 
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM 
 

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, 
the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy in compliance with the provisions of Section 
177 (9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. It provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can 
be raised by its Employees/Directors or any other person against any kind of discrimination, harassment, 
victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them through an e-mail, or a letter to the 
Vigilance Officer for this purpose. 
 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
 

The Company has no employee whose particulars are required to be given under Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and any amendments made 
thereunder from time to time. 
 
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
 
The provisions of Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 are not applicable on the Company.  
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND 
  
No unpaid/unclaimed dividend or any other amount was not required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund during the year under review. 
 
 
LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (NCDs) 
 
The Company has listed its Non-Convertible debentures on Wholesale Debt Market Segment on BSE Limited 
("BSE") on 25th February 2022. The annual listing fee for the Financial Year 2022-23 has been paid to BSE. 
 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR 
 
There are no frauds reported for the period under review by the Auditor’s under section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and hence, the said disclosure requirements are not applicable. 
 

 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF PROCEEDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 AND ONETIME SETTLEMENT WITH ANY BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 
 
There was no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and no instance of onetime 
settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution. 



GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were
no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. No director is in receipt of commission from the Company and neither the Managing Director nor the
Directom of the Company received any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries
Companies

2. There was no instance ofreporting of fiaud to the Directors.
3. There was no instance ofany Employee Stock Options.
4. The maintenance of cost records as specified under section 148 of the Companies Act,2013, is not

applicable to the Company

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors convey their sincere thanks to the National Highways Authority of India, bankers, vendors,
customers, advisors and the general public towards the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KumarKu r Rao
(Managing r)

r224525
recto

05168566

Place: Agra
Date: 08/08/2022
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Information as per Section 134 of the Companies Acq 2013, read with the Companies (Account)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Boards' Report for the period from l't April 2021 to 3l't March,
2022:

A Conservation of Energy
(A) Steps taken to impact on

conservation
(B) Steps taken for utilization of

altemate sources of energy

(C) Capital investment on the

conservation equipments

The operational activity of the company
does not involve large energy
consumption. In any case, conservation of
energy is considered to be a priority and
therefore ensuring minimum consumption
by way of better energy conssrvation
progmms, training/ awareness of the
employees, layout of machines and
prompt upkeep is a continuous exercise.

B Technology Absorption
(A) TechnologyAbsorption
(B) Benefits derived
(C) Expenditure or Research &

Development, if any

(D) Details of technology imported, if
any year of import

(E) Whether imported technology fully
absorbed

(F) Areas where absorption of
imported technology has not taken

place ifany

The business activity of the Company
does not involve the use of technology.
However, the Company is always taking
care of latest development and
advancements in technology and all steps

are being taken to adopt the same.

C Foreign Exchange For the period from
l-04-2O21 to 3l-
03-2022

For the period
from 1-04-2020
to 3l-03-2021

Out Go NIL NIL

Earning NIL NIL

Fo d on behalf of the Board Directors

Kumar
r) rector)

Place: Agra
Date: 0810812022
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RMA & ASSOC TES LLP
Chartered Accountants

LLPIN: MF9419 (lSO 9001:2015)

Website

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Address Fil$ Floor, 95, National Pa*,
Lajpat Nag lV, New Delhi - 110024

0fi-49007836
rma.cal20gmail.mm
www.rma.ca.@m

Phone

Email

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of PNC Raiasthan Hlghways Private llmlted (the "company"), which
comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31n March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other

Comprehensive lncome, and statement of cash flows and Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended,

and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company

as at March 31, 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome ,
and Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditol's
Responsibility for The Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Audito/s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Directo/s report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatem bi
(-
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Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section of 13a(5) of the companies' act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue
as going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Audito/s Responslblllties for Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor''s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Audito/s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial Statements.

Report on Othe, Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies (auditor's report) rules,2020 ('the order") issued by the central Government of
lndia in terms of the sub seclion (u) of the section 143 of the act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on

the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe order.

2. As required by Sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we rePort that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other Comprehensive lncome,
and statement of cash flows and Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
Financial Statements summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information dealt with
in this report are In agreement with the books of accounts.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act, read with ofthe Companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules,2015'

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st Ma on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st M
appointed as a director in terms of Section 1 (2) ofthe Act. <'.'
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure C

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its lnd AS financial
statements to the lnd AS financial statements, if any.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. This clause is omitted

U The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities("lntermediaries"), with the understandin& whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company("ultimate beneficiary") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
ultimate benefi ciaries;

2) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities("Funding Parties") with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company("ultimate
beneficiaqy'') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

3) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub clause (1) and (2) contain any material mis-statement.

vi. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN:

2L9

Datet 26.05-2022

Place of Signature: Agra
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'Annexure A" to the lndependent audito/s report on even date on the llnanclal statements of PNC Rajasthan

Highways Private Limited for the year ended 31n March 2022.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud -or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast signifiarnt doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audito/s report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito/s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regardin& among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN:000978N/N 500062

Date:

4

Place of Signature: Agra

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:



1. There is no Property, Plant & Equipment in the name of the company thus clause 3 (i) (a) to (i) (e) are not
applicable.

2. There is no inventory in the company thus clause 3 (ii) (a) and (ii) (b) are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

3

4. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with. the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 lo 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

6. we have broadly reviewed the book of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by
the Central Government for the maintenance of the cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

7. a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, css and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there
are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues on the last day of the financial year concerned (31.03.2022) for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no tax dues outstanding on

account of dispute.

No transactions have been recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as

income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
availed any loans or other borrowings from banks or financial institutions; hence this clause 3 (ix) (a) to (ix)

(fl is not applicable on it.

Based on the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given to us by the
raised by way of initial public offer

a

mana8ement, the company has not ralsed moneys
public offer (including debt instruments) term loans

Order are not applicable to the company

5

Hence the provisions of clause 3

a
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"Annexure 8'to the independent auditor's report on even date on the financlal statements PNC Rajasthan
Highways Private Limited for the year ended March 31st, 2022.

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our report of
even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31St March, 2022:

9.

10.
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b. Based on the audit procedure performed and information and explanations given to us by the
management, the company has raised funds through private placement of non-convertible
debentures during the year. Funds have been utilized for the purpose for which it has been raised i.e.,
closure of term loans. Also, compliance of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act 2013 have
been complied.

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year. Hence the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

12 The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence this clause 3 (xii) of the order are not applicable on it to the
company.

ln our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The same is shown in "Schedule 28 Related Party Disclosures as per lnd
A5 34 ".

t4.
a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

Business.

b) The reports of the lnternal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the
statutory auditor.

15

15. ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Eank of

lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

77. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, The Company has not incurred cash losses of in the Current Financial Year and also in the

immediately preceding fi nancial year.

18. There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors duringthe year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment

of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditot's knowledge of

the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opi nion that no material uncertainty

exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities exi

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance she t
<'<-

19.

6

sti

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him.



20.

21.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the company is not required to comply with the provisions of section 135 (i). Hence clause 3

(xx) is not appllcable of the Order are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, there have been no qualifications or adverse remark by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Audito/s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial

statements.

Partner

M.No, 4O5219

Date: 2ffi5-2022
Place of Sitnature: Agra
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For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: mO978N/N50x,O62 z
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"Annexure C" to the lndependent Audito/s Report of even date on the financial statements of PNC RaJasthan
Highways Private Limited for the yea. ended March 3lst, 2022.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls undet Clause (ll of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act"l

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PNC RA,ASTHAN HIGHWAYS PRIVATE
LIMITED as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
these responsibilities include the desiSn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditin& issued by lCAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reportin&
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufricient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial controls Over Flnancial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for e)cernal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
S
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(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportin& including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31,2022.

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 2

19

Date: 2ffi5-2022
Place of Signature: Agra

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

9



PNC Raiasthan High\^tvs Private limited
CIN : U45203DL2016PTC304751
Balan.e Sheet as at March 31. 2022

tn

Particulars Notes As at
M.rch 31,2022

As at
M.rch 31, 2021

30,675.67
2,45r.43

155.59

38,052.98
4,L09.48

135.41

5,726.65 3,804.57

39,009.34 46,L03.44

2,643.00
716.08

2,643.@
555.89

33,922.69
120.96

o.44

3,199.89

33,351.50
126.68

2.62

3,359.08

1,502.50

316.86
72.53

309.14
0.55

2t.48

33,480.80

3,709.80

4698.S1
t2.29

437.20

,..67

34,044.08

8,859.47

ASSETS

(1) Hon Cunent Arsets
(a) finan.ialAssets

(i) ServiceCon.essionRecei\rables
(b) Other Non Current tusetr
(c) Deferred Tax Asret (Net)

Sub total (Non aur.ent arsets)

(2) Cunem asseis

(a) FinancialAssets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade receiyables
(iii) cash and Cash Equhrdlents

(b) Othe. Cunent tuset5

sub total (Current arsets)

TotalAs5ets

(1) EqUIY Ar'rD LtABturES
EQUMY
(a) Equity Share capital

{b) Other Equity

Sub total (Equity)

{2) UAB|ImES
Non - Current llabllltles
(a) financialUabilities

(i) Eorrowings
(ii) Financialliabilities

(b) P.ovisions

Sub total (Non.urent liabilities)
(3) Cunent liabllitl€t

(a) Financialliabilities
(i) BorrowinSs
(ii) Tnde payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Othercu.rentliabilitier
(c) Provirions
(d) Current tax liability

Sub total (C'rrrent llabllities)

2

3

4

6
7
8

9
10

74
15

16
L7

17.1

18
2,169.46

46,703.4439,009.34Total Equity & Liabilities

Notes arelorming gart ol the financial statements.
ln tenns ot oul iepon ol aren date

tor RMA&
Chan€r€d

TRN :'"'

On Behalf of the ao3rd

AnilKuma

DtN-05168566

Managing Director
DtN-O1224525

CA Raiiv Bejpai

M. 0.-005219

Acc

tu
o.td| 26losl2022
P1...: A&a

lrwck SlrBh

Company S...a!ry & CFO

33,242.69

3,086.53

L2r6.82
1,366.32

56.98

42,298.47

2,2o.9.65

325.57
1,262.L4

7.20

11

!2
13

)^r^^;
P.nkal t<lmar Aranlal

dr".tor l,
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PNC Raiasthan Hi Private Limited
CIN : u4S203 DU016PTC304751
Statement of Profit and LossjEtthe yqal ended March 31, 2022

Notes are forming part of the financial statements

ln terms of our report of even date

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN-000978N/N500062

CA Raliv
Partnea
M.No.405219

oatedt 2610512022
Place: Agra

On Behalf ot the Eoard

in Lakhs

il(u Rao

Managing Directo,

DrN-01224525
Directol

DrN-05168s65

*
vivek Sinth

Company secretary & CFO

Paniculars Notes
Year ended

March3,-,2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021

I Revenue from Operations
Other income

19
20

3,L75.49
180.88

3,802.47
92.32

t Total lncome ( l+ll) 3,356.37 3,894.79

IV

1.04
749.76

2,455.27
583.31

77.94
2,769.67
7,L79.62

Expenses :

Cost of material consumed
Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses (lV) 3,189.32 4,OzL.17

27.84
(27.88)

8.48

167.05 (126.39)

(241.9s)

vt

vI
vlll

158.57

0.84

lo.22l

115.56

Profit/(Lossl berore tax (lll-lvl
Tax expense :

Current tax
Mat Credit Entitlement
Deferred tax

Profit/ (Loss) for the period ( v - Vl )
Other Comprehensive lncome
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

ActuarialGain and (losses)on defined benefit plans

ln€ome tax relating to above items
115.56tx Total Comprehensive Income for the period ( Vll + Vlll)

0.44
Earning per equity share
Basic & Diluted ( in Rs) 26

I

21

22

23

24

25

159.19

0.60

\-'.'
\.-
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PNC Raiasthan Hi Private Limited
CIN : U45203DL2015PTC304751
Statement of chanEes ln eouitv the year ended March 31,2022

A.E al

Notes are forming part of the financial statements
ln terms of our report of even date

(< in Lakhs

in Lakhs)

On Behalf ofthe Board

in La

in Lakhs

Chartered A
FRN-00097

CA Raiiv Baj

D>
\d

Pankaj (u . Ata
D

DtN-05158555

o

Manatint
DtN-01224525

Partner
M.No.{}5219

*
vivek Slryh

Company Secretary & CFO

Datedt 2610512022

Place: Agra

As at
April01,2021

As at
March 31,2022

2,643.00 2,643.00

As at
ADril 01, 2020

Changes during the year As at
March 31. 2021

2,643.00 2,643.00

Reserves & Surplus
Particulars

Retained earnings Total
556.89
1s8.57

o.62

Balance as at April 1, 2021
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome for the period

s56.89
158.57

0.62
159.19Total comprehensive income for the period

Balance as at March 31, 2022 716.08 716.08

Reserves & Surplus
Particulars

Retained earninSs Total
Balance as at April 1, 2020
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive lncome for the period
Total comprehcnsiv€ income forthe period 115.56 115.55

Balance as at March 31, 2021 555.89 s55.89

share

Changes during the year

B. Other Equity

For RMA & Associates Ll-P

ad

159.19

Mt.33
115.55

441.t3
115.56



PNC Raiasthan H Private Limited
CIN : U45203DU016FrG04751
Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended March 31, 2022

in Lakhs

Notes-
1. Break u of cash and cash nts are as follows- in Lakhs

2. The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the lndirect method as set out in lnd As-7 " Statement of Cash Flows" notified under

Section 133 ofthe ComDanies Act,2013 read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules,2015.
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A.

B.

c.

cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit /(Loss) before Tax
Adlustment for:
Addl(Less):

Finance cost
lnt€r€st lncome
Profit on Redemption of Mutual Funds
Loss on fairvaluation of Mutual Funds

Operating Proft / (Lossl b€fore worting capital changes

Adlsstment for Chantes in WorklnS Capltal
lncrease/Decrease in Trade Payables
lncrease/Decrease in other Financial Liabilities
lncrease/Decrease in Non -current Liabilities and Provisions
lncrease/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities and Provisions
lncrease/Decrease in Trade Receivables
lncrease/Decrease in Non -current Assets
lncreas€/Decrease in Current assets
cash Generated from/ (usedl from operatinS activities (Al

Cash Flow from lnvestlng Activltles
lnterest income
Sale of lnvestments
Pu.chase of Mutual Funds
N€t Cash Generated from/ us€d from lnvestlnt Actlvhl€r (B)

Cash flow from Flnancint Adivhies
Proceeds f rom Borrowings
Repayment of loan

Finance cost
N€t Carh Generated from/ used from FinanclnS Activitaes (Cl

t{et Cash lncrease ln cash & Cash equivalents (A+B{}
cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning
cash & Cash equivalents at the end 7,366.32 7,262.14

3.04

313.28
1,050.00

0.05

272.O9

1,050.00

cash on Hand

Balanre with Banks in
Current accounts
FDR

a)

b)

1,366.32 7,262.14
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PNC Raiasthan Hirhwavs Private Limited

ClNr t 45203 16PTC3o47s1

1. Notes forminq oart ofthe Financial Statements for the vear ended on March 31. 2022

Comoanv information

1. Basis ot Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with lndian accounting standards (lnd AS) notified
under sec 133 of the companies act 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (lndian accounting standard) Rules, 2015 and other
relevant provision ofthe Act and rules framed thereunder.

The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for certain financial assets & Liabilities measured at
fair value.

2.Significant Accountint policies adopted by company in preparation of financial statements

2.1 Property, plant and equipment
Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When sitnificant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. The carrying
amount of the replace part accounted for as a separate asset previously is d€recognized. Like\rise, when a maior inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The present
value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
reco8nition criteria for a provision are met.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value basis as per the rate derived on the basis of
useful life and method prescribed under schedule-ll ofthe companies Act, 2013.

lmpairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of other non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal /external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
value. The recoverable ng price and value in use. ln assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash ing a per-tax discount rate that reflects current market

nt loss is charged to the statement of profit

amount is the gre+ei of the asset's net selli
flows are discounted lo the oresent value us

value of money a'nd risks specific to the assetsassessment of the time . An impai

tu

PNC Rajasthan Highways Private Umited (the company) is domicile and incorporated in lndia and is wholly owned subsidiary
company of PNc lnfraholdings Limited. The company is engaged in infrastructure development of "four laning/ two laning with
paved shoulder from km.0.00 to km. 83.453 of Dausa- Lalsot-Kauthun section of NH-11A extension in the state of Rajasthan under
NHOP under phase lV on Hybrid Annuity Mode.

The financial statements are presented in lndian rupees (lNRl with value rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals,
thereof, except otherwise indicated.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted prospectively,if appropriate.



and loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed by
crediting to the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

2.2 Service Concession Agreements
The Company constructs & upgrades infrastructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide a public service and
operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of time.
These arrangements may include lnfrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful
life. Under Appendix C to lnd AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangements, these arrangements are accounted for based on the
nature of the consideration. The Financial asset model is used to the extent that the operator has an unconditional contractual
right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the diredion of the grantor for the construction services. lf the company
performs more than one service (i.e. construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single contract or
arrangement, consideration received or receivable is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered,
when the amounts are separately identifiable.
ln the financial asset model, the amount due from the grantor meets the identification of the receivable which is measured at fair
value. lt is subsequently measured at amortized cost. The amount initially recognized plus cumulative interest on that amount is

calculated using the effective interest method. Any asset carried under concession agreements is derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its future use or disposal or when contractual right to the financial assets

expires.

Rgrenue aelated to SCA:

Revenue related to construction under a service concession arrangement is recognized based on the stage of completion of the
work performed.

2.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government except to the extent stated
othenrise.

The company has recognized Finance lncome on the outstanding balance of trade receivables as a part of revenue from
operations.

2.4lnterest lncome
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income
is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). lnterest income is included in financ€ income in the statement of profit and loss.

2.5 Taxes on lncome
Current Tax

The income tax expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable only current period's taxable income based on the applicable

income tax rate adiusted by changes and deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
loses. The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting
period.

Defered Tax

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for llnancial statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that
have been enaded or the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax assets is re liabilities is s€ttled

L ftq*



The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in
equity.

oeferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the company bill pay normal income tax during the specified period. such asset is revie\ red at each balance sheet date and
the carrying amount of MAT credit asset is written down to the extend there is no longer the convincing evidence to the effect
that the company bill pay normal income tax during the specified period .

2,6 Foreltn cunency transactions
The company's financial statements are presented in INR which is also the company's functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency. Using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date or the company's monetary items at the
closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise. Non-monetary items which are carried at
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

2,7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and other short term highly liquid investments with an ori8inal
maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.
Net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash management.

2.8 Earnints per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durinS the
period. For the purpose of calculatint diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares except when the results would be antidilutive.

2.9 Provlsions, Contingent liabllltles and contingent assets
Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

lf the effect of the time value olironey is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the ris1(5 specific tl, the I en discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognized as a finance cost.

9,ftRX

ility

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.
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Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. tf it is no longer probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contintent Liabllities and Contingent assets
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation which is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.
lnformation on contingent liabilities is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be conlirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the company. Contingent assets are not
recognized but are disclosed in the financial statements.

2.10 Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax
paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable- When receivables
and payables are stated with the amount of tax included. Thenet amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

2.11 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

2.12 Employee benerits
Provident Fund: The contribution to provident fund is in the nature of defined contribution plan. The Company makes

contribution to statutory provident fund in accordance with the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952.The contribution paid or payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which services are rendered.

Gratuity (Fundedl: Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan. The cost is determined using the projected unit credit method
with actuarial valuation being carried at cash at each Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary. The retirement benefits
obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of defined benefit obligation as adjusted for reco8nized
past service cost Actuarialgains and losses are recognized in full in the other comprehensive income for the period in which they
occur,

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits.
Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus,

ex-gratia are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service.

efit plans are recognized as an expense when employe€s have rendered thePayments to defi ned contribution-Etirernent ben
service entitling them to the contfibutioA'. @,,/

( s
\
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Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date.
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2.13 Financial lnstrum€nts
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Flnancial Asset at amorthed cost
Financial Asset' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose obiective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Cash flows represent solely for repayment of principal and interest.

Aft€r initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR)

method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition of asset and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the ElR. lncome from these financial assets is included in interest income using the effective interest rate
method.

Flnancial Asset at Fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

'Financial Asset' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
(a) The obiective of the business model is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
(b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent solely for repayment of principal and interest. Financial Asset included within

the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reportint date at fair value. Fair vatue movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

FinanclalAsset at falrValue through P&L
FVTPL is a residual category for Financial Assets. Any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

ln addition, the company may elect to designate a Financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistenry
(referred to as'accounting mismatch').

Equlty lnstruments
All equity investments in scope of lnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. The company may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

equliy instrument

W/'
as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excludingL* L

Financials Asset
lnitial recotnition and measurement
Financial assets are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company
determines the classification of its financialassets at initial recognition. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset except for financial assets classified as fair
value through profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories;

(i) FinancialAsset at amortized cost
(iilFinancial Asset at Fair Vatue through OCI (FVTOCI)

(iii)Financial Asset at Fair value through P&t (FVTPL)

The subsequent measurement of financial asset depends on their classification. The classification depends on the company's
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

lf the group decides to classifo an
dividends, are recognized in the ocl.



De-recognition of Flnancial asset
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized when:

i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
ii) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
iii) The company retains the contradual rights to received cash flows from the Iinancial asset but assumes a contractual

obligation to pay cash flows to one or more recipients.
Where the company has transferred the asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. ln such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of financial
assets, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of the asset. Where the company has retains
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

lmpairment of fi nancial assets

ln per lnd AS 109, the company applies expected ffedit loss (EC[) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on

the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
(a) Financial assets that are measured at amortized cost e.g. loans, debt, securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank

balances.
(b) Financial assets that are measured as at FWOCI
(c) Lease receivables under lnd AS 116
(d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions

that are within the scope of lnd AS 115 (referred to as "service Concessional Receivable" in these illustrative financial

statements.
(e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FWPL
(0 Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

For recognition of impairment loss of financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines whether

there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased

significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. if credit risk has increased significantly,

lifetime ECL is used.

ln a subsequent period, if credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the company reverts to recognizint impairment loss

allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the
financial instrument.

expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a

Financial Liabilities
lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The

company determines the classification offinancial liability at initial recognition. Allfinancial liabilities are recognized initially atfair
value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability except for financial liabilities

classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement
For the purpose ofsubsequent m nancial liabilities are classified in two cate8ories:

{.
C

$.
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Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR

method. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities measured at fairvalue through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include Iinancial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the
statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in finance income or finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

De- recotnitlon
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

The principal or most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest

and best use.

The entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are cate8orized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair valu'e dlsclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature,
he fair value hierarchy as explained above.characteristics and t" rffijabirity and the revli ort

v qv-

- ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.



2.14 Government Grants
Government grants (except those existing on transition date) are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attached conditions will be complled with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognized as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When
the trant relates to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the company receives grants of non-monetary assets. The asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and
released to the statement of profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the
underlying asset by equal annual installments.

3, Sitnificant estimates, iudgments and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to exercise judgment in applyinB the company's accounting policies.
It also requires the use of estimated and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses

and the accompaoying disclosures including disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, with revisions recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

3,1 Contingencies and Commitments
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the company. Potential
liabilities that have a low probability of crystalizint or are very difficult to quantity reliably, are treated as contingent liabilities.
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes, if any, but are not provided for in the financial statements. There can be no assurance
regarding the final outcome of these legal proceedings.

3.2 lmpairment testing
i. Judgment is also required in evaluatint the likelihood of collection of customer debt after revenue has been recognized.

This evaluation requires estimates to be made, including the level of provision to be made for amounts with uncertain
recovery profiles. Provisions are based on historical trends in the percentage of debts which are not recovered, or on

more details reviews of individually significant balances.

ii. Determining whether the carrying amount of these assets has any indication of impairment also requires judgment. lf an

indication of impairment is identified, further judgment is required to assess whether the carrying amount can be

supported by the net present value of future cash flows forecast to be derived from the asset. This forecast involves cash

flow proiections and selectingthe appropriate discount rate.

3.3 Tax€s

a. The company's tax change is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The calculation of the company's total
tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and iudgment in respect of certain items whose tax treatment
cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority or, as appropriate, through

a formal legal process.

b. Accruals for tax contingencies require management to make.iudgments and estimates in relation to tax audit issues and

exposures.

c. The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that sufficient and suitable taxable
profits will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. Where the

temporary differences are related to losses, the availability of the losses to offset against forecast taxable profits is also

considered. Re€ognition the ln iudgment regarding the future financial performance of the particular legal

asset has been recognized.

*lla\
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3,4 Falr value measurement
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. ln
applying the valuation techniques, management makes maximum use of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that
are, as far as possible, consistent with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, ma uses best estimate
make. These estimates may vary form the would be
date. For details of the key assumptions (

about the assumptions that market participants would
achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting
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PNC Raiasthan Hiehwavs Private Limited
CIN : (,452030U016PTC3@751

Note5 to The Finan.ial Statements for the vear ended March 31. 2022

Note 2: l{on current Financial assets

Note 3: Other Non current assets

€

8.qV

A3 at March 31,

2022
Ar at Mar.h 31,

202L
Particulars

- SeNice concession receivables 30,675.67 38,052.98

Total 30,675.67 38,0s2.98

tn

Particulars As at March 31,

2022
As at M.r.h 31,

2021
Other Advances

Recoverable from government authorities
- TDS & wCT Receivable
- GSTT0S Receivable
- GST lnput Tax Credit

,r-"*OCDX

278.92

155.41
2,011.96

524.58

322.48
3,262.42

Total/*.}z -\(ir \ 2,446.30 4,109.48



4, Deferred Tax Assets/(Llabilitles) (NET)

4.1The balance com rises tem fa differences attributable to:

4.2 Movement in Deferred tax Liabilities Assets

4.3 Movement in Mlnimum Alternate Tax M

ln Lakhs

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

3

Particulars
As at March 31,

zozt

(3.00)
(0.82)

7.98
(2.s6)
(0.ss)

(3.83)

r59.42
4.87

131.53

Deferred Tax Assets/(tlabilities)
Borrowings
lnvestment
Employee Benefits

Mat Credit Entitlement
Total 155.59

Particulars BorrowinEs lnvestment Emplovee Benefits Total

(charged)/credited:-
-to profit & loss

-to Other Comprehensive lncome

At April 1, 2021 7.98

(7.s8)

(2.s6)

(0.44)

(0.ss)

(0.06)
(o.22\

4.87

(8.48)

lo.22l

As at March 31, 2022 (3.ool (0.82) (3.83)

Particulars Total

(Charged)/credited:-
-to profit & loss

to MAT credit adjustment of Earlier years

-to Other Comprehensive lncome

,z'ic n nl\

At April 1, 2021 131.53

27.48

As at March 3 2022 t59.42

PNC Raiasthan Hlrhwavs Prlvate Llmited
CIN : U45203Dt2016PIC304751
Notes to The tinancial Statements for the vear ended March 31 ,2022

As at March 31,
2022

135.41

!I

Acq



PNC Raiasthan Hlthways Prlvate Llmlted
CIN : U45203DLI016PTC304751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the year ended Mar.h 31, 2022

Note 5: Current lnvestments in La

Partiaulars Ae at March 31,

2022
As at March 31,

2021
AggreSate Book Value of quoted lnvestments

At&egate Ma et Vahe ofquoted lnvestments

Aggregate Sook Value ofunquoted lnvestments

Aggregate impairment in value of lnveslments

3,074.98

3,086.53

2,199.81

2,2@.65

Note 6: Trade Receivable in Lakhs

in Lakhs

A5 at March 31,

2022
A5 at March 31,

2021

lnvestmenG in Mutual Fund3

Kotak low duration fund 3,086.53 2,209.65

Total 3,086.s3 2,209.6s

Particulars As at March 31,

2022
As at March 31,

2021
Secured , C-onsidered tood;

National Highways Authority of lndia 1,216.82 325.57

t25.57Total L,276.82

A5 at March 31,
2021

Trade recelvable Atelnt schedule
As at March 31,

2022
Undirputed Tradere.eivables.consldered good Less than 6 Moths

6 Moths to 1 Year

l Yearto 2 Yea6
2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years

1,216.82 325.57

Total 7,2L6.42 !25.57
Undlsputed Trade ,eaeivables. which have iltnlfiaant Increa* Less than 6 Moths

6 Moths to 1 Year

1 Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years
Total

Undlsputed Trade receivables. Credit Impaired Less than 5 Moths
6 Moths to 1 Yeat

l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than :l Years

Total
Less than 6 Moths
6 Moths to 1 Year
l Year to 2 YeaR

2 Yea6 to 3 Years

More than 3 Years

Disputed Trade receivables- considered tood

Total
Less than 6 Moths
5 Moths to 1 Year

l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years

Dlsputed Trade receivable5- which have sltnlrlcant lndease

Total
Less than 6 Moths
6 Moths to l Year

l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Year5

oisputed Trade receivables- C,edit imp.i.ed

Totalv"./'

,
i^,

vrQ--

Particulars

,Z^sS0cr--\



PNC Rajasthan Hithways Prlvate tlmited
CIN : U452030U016PTC304751
Notes to The Finarclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 7: Cash & Glh

Note 8: Other current Assets

in

tn

:\
q-' ?

v v *

As al M.rdr 31,

202r
Particulart

As at March 31,

zo22

Balance. ulth &nk3
Cur€nt accouats
ln Term Oeposits (More than 3 Months and tess than 12 Months )

Cash on hand 3.04

313.28
1,0s0.00

0.05

212.t9
1,050.00

Total 1,365.32 1,262.t4

Partiaulars
As at March 31,

2022
As at M.rch 31,

2027
Advanc6 other than aapltal advance
OtherAdyances
Accrued interest on FoR

-.-^^^.t.\

9.68
47.10

7.20

z \i9::4r"\ Total 55.98 1.20



Note9:ShareCapital

[< in Lakhs

Note 9.1
(a) Reconciliation ofthe shares outstarding at the beginnint and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Authorised
3,q),0O,000 (Previous year 3,00,00,000)
equity Shares of Rs10/- each

Equity Shares - lssued, Subscribed & paid up
2,64,30,000 (Previous year 2,64,30,000)

lqqity Shares of Rs10/- each

3,000.00

2,643.00

3,000.00

2,643.OO

Particulars
As at

March 3L,2022
As at

March 31, 2021

At the beginning of the year (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as fully paid up)

Outstanding at the end ofthe year (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as fully paid up)

2,54,30,000 2,64,30,000

2,64,30,000

Details of shares held Promoters
As at

March 31, 2021

Rlthts and restrictions attached to equw shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share

held. ln case any dividend is proposed by the Board of Directors the same is subiect to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual 6eneral Meeting, except in the case of lnterim Dividend.

There are no bonus sharesAhare issued for consideration other than cash and share bought back during the period of 1 year and

immediately preeceding one year.

ln the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company

al amount. The dis

\$,/
tribution will be in proportion to number of equity shares held by the shareholders

As at
March 31,2022

No of Shares

10PNC lnfratech Limited 10

2,64,29,990 2,64,29,990PNC lnfra holdings Limited
% HoldinS

0.00 0.00PNC lnfratech Limited
100.00 100.00PNC lnfra holdings Limited

after distribution of preferenti

t

PNC Raiasthan Hishwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203DL2016PTC304751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 3t .2022

lssued during the year Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as fully paid up

2,64,30,000

Name of Promoters

dAc
2-



P C Raiasthan Hirhwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203DU016PTC104751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 3l .2022

Note 10: Other Equity

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings represents co buted after

tn

tax

L
/{c *v

Particulars
As at

M.arch 11,2022
As at

March 31,2021

44L.33
115.56

Resewe and Surplus
- Retained Earnin8s
Balance outstanding at the beginning of the year
Profit for the year

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation
556.89Balance outstanding at the close of the year

556.89
158.57

0.62
716.08



Note 11 : Non- Current Borrowings

in Lakhs

*Refer Note No-34
Nature of security and terms of repayments for lont term borrowings:.

Non-Convertible Debentures
(Al Nature bf s€cu.ity -

(i) First charge on all the Company's immovable assets (save and except project assets), if any , both present and future

(ii) First charge on all the Company's tangible moveable assets, including moveable Plant & machinery, machinery spares,

tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other moveable assets (save and except project assets), if any,
both present and future.
(iii) First charge over all the banks accounts of the Company, the Esffow account , sub accounts
(iv) First charge over all intangible assets including but not limited to goodwill, rights undertaking and uncalled capital
present and future excluding the project assets. Further, a charge on uncalled capital shall be subied to the provisions of
the concession agreement.
(v) Assignment by way of Security in the rights, title and interest of the Company's related to the project from all contracts,

insurances, licenses, in to and under all project agreement (including the concession Agreement) to which the Company is

Party to, including contractor guarantees, liquidated damages and all other contracts relating to project, provided such

charge shall be limited to and to arise to the extent provided under substltution Agreement.

(vi) Pledge of 5l% of the issued, paid up and voting Equity share capital of the Company held by promoter or any other
person till the final settlement date, provided that any enforcement of the pledge over share shall be subjed to the terms

of the Concession Agreement.

(B) Redemption

(i) The company agrees and undertakes to redeem the debentures in semi-annual structured principal instalments,

maturity profile is as follows-
in l-akhs

(B) Terms of Repayment
Unsecured Loan
(i) Unsecured loan taken is i e and shatl be repayable subject to prior approval of lenders after complying with

n

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

30,050.00
1,502.s0

33,728.49

3,709.80
24,547.50 30,018.69

Secured

Non-convertible Debentures
Less- Redeemable within l Year (Refer Note No-14)
Term Loan from Banks

Less- Current maturity of Long Term Debts (Refer Note No-14)

unsecured
Unsecured loan from related party* 4,804.00 3,904.00

Total 33,3s1.s0 33,922.69

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2022

Particulars

1,s02.50
4,116.85

24,430.65

Redeemable within one year

Redeemable between one to three years

Redeemable after three years

30,0s0.00Total

the conditions as stipulated in thei
c L3

PNC Raiasthan Hiehwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203D12016PTG'O4751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31 ,2022

Particulars



PNC Raiasthan Private Llmited
CIN: U45203 D12016PTC3047sr
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31 .2022

Note 12 :Non current financial liabilities

Note 13 : Non Current Provisions

Note 14: Current Borrowings

Note 15: Trade Payables

Note 16: other Financial Liabilities

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

tn

3,709.80

in La

in La

\t

g

Particulars
As at

Ma.ch r,',2022
As at

March 31, 2021
Retentions
- Related Party
- Others

ttt.47
15.21

110.08
10.87

Total 126.68 120.96

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Provision for gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

L.26
1.36 0.44

Total 2,62 O,M

Particulars
As at

Maich 31, 2022
hbt

Non-€onvertible Oebentures
Current maturities of Long term Debts

1,502.50 3,709.80

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Dues to other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
- Related party
- Others

274.29
42.56

4,653.19
45.32

Total 316.86 4,598.51

As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Particulart

72.53 L2.29

-.2-^....\

Expenses payable

12.53 L2.29,/..hbjY:3rc\Total

l,g L

1,502.50

Particulars



PNC Raiasthan Hiphwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203DL2016PTC304751
Notes to The Fi nancial Statements for the vear e March 31 ,2021

Note 17.1: Current Provisions

Note 18: Current Tax tiability

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

tn

r.t
<.-

tdAc

Particulars
As at

M.atch 31,2022
As at

March 31, 2021

0.99
435.30

0.91

Statutory Dues payable

lE Fees payable

Expenses Payable

70.77
298.36

437.20Total 309.14

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Provision for gratuity (Refer Note-33)
Provision for leave encashment (Refer Note-34)

0.06
0.49

0.45
r.22

0.55 t.67

As at
Match 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Particulars

Provision for tax 27.88

,Z.csOCD\Total 27.88

Nevr Delhi

Note 17: Other Current Liabilities



Note 19 : Revenue from Operation

Note 20 : Other lncome

Note 2l : Cost of Material Consumed

Note 22 : Employee Benefit Expenses

Note 23 : Finance cost

in La

in Lakh

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

in La

al
\q\
R ----/-

-<cAgg2

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Revenue from construction contrad
lnterest on Service Concession Re€eivable
Sale of Material

130.21
3,O44.24

1.04

930.45
2,872.O2

Total 3,175.49 3,4O2.47

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2022
Year ended

March 31,2021

lnterest lncome on Deposits
lnterest lncome on Deferred Retention Liability
lnterest lncome on lncome Tax Refund
Profit on sale of investments
Gain/(loss) on fair valuation of lnvestment

24.22

98.40
1.77

3.95
5.14

89.03
(s.82)

Total 180.88 92.12

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Raw Material 1.04

Total 1.04

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

68.31
2.08
1.56

Salaries
Contributions to - Provident fund & other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

734.27
4.44
7.O5

Total L49.76 71.94

Particulars

Year ended
Match 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

2,742.80lnterest Expense

lnterest Expense on Non Convertible Debentures
lnterest expense on retention liability
Bank Charges 113.90

2,228.1O
113.20

2,455,2t 2,769,61Total\

l- g7-'

PNC Raiasthan HiBhwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203DU1016PTCI04751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31 .2022

52.55

4.77
22.O4

Delhi



PNC Rajasthan Highways Private Limitcd
CIN : U45203DL2016PTC304751
Notes to The Flnanciel Statements for the year ended March 31 ,2022

Note 24 : Other Expenses

ln

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31,2021
Construction Expenses

Mobile & lnternet Expenses

lnsurance Expenses

Electridity Expenses

Fuel Expenses

Legal & Professional Expeneses
Printing & Stationary Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Labour Expenses

Balance Written Off
Labour Cess Paid

Audit Fess

Sub Contracting Expenes

Hire Charges

Repair & Maintenance Expenses

Rent Expenses

Freight & Cartage

Other Site Expenses

Other Miscellaneous Expenses

235.O2

0.01
2.52

151.78

76.64
51.24
0.59
3.25
4.77
0.02
9.48
o.15
5.79

77.92
10.91

6.08
0.93
1.04
4.57

940.13
1.93
2.O9

734.70
75.61

11.55
0.38
0.53
1.35
0.00

10.65
0.75

21.O3

L3.20
L.87

12.93

Total s83.31 I,179.62

e\ L *y.!o



PNC Raiasthan H Private Limited
ctN : 04751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended Ma.ch 31 ,2022

Note 25 : Tax Expenses
A. lncome Tax Expenses

B. Reconciliation ofTax Expenses and accounting profit multiplied by lndia's Tax rate:

tn

in takhs

rv

Particulars
Period ended

March 31,2022
Period ended

March 31, 2021

27.44
(27.88)

8.48 (241.ss)
(241.es)

(241.ss)

(a) Cunent Tax
Current tax on profit forthe period

MAT Credit Entitlement
Total current tax expense

(b) Deferred Tax

Decrease/lncrease in deferred tax
Total Deterred tax expenses

Total lncome tax expenses

Period ended
March 31, 2021

Particulars

(126.39)167.05

46.47

(241.9s)8.48

146.471
(241.9s)

Tax at lndian tax rate of 27.82% (PreviousYear 27.82%l

Deferred Tax recognised during the year

Change in rate of Tax

Totaltax expenscs as p€r profit and loss

8-

8.48

8.48
I

Period ended
Match 37 , 2022

8.48

Profit before tax

^d%



PNC Raiastha n Hi Private Limited
ctN : u45203 D12016PTC30475 1

Notes to lhe Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31 .2022

Note 26 : Earning Per share
in Lakhs EPS

Note 27 : Operatint Setment lnformation
The Company operates in only one segment, namely "lnfrastructure development on Hybrid Annuity Model" hence there are no

.reportable segments under lnd AS-108 'Segment Reporting'. Hence, separate business segment information is not .applicable

s0c/4;
There is only one customer ha re of the total revenue

q
Dslh

3dA, t

Particulars
Year ended March 31,

2022
Year ended March 31,

2021
(a) Profit/(Loss) available to Equity Shareholders 158.57 115.56

(b) Weighted Average number of Equity Shares 264.30 264.30

(c ) Nominal value of Equity Shares (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

0.60 o.M(d) Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share [(a)/(b)

The directors of the company has been identified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker (cODM). The Chief Operating oecision

Maker also monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation

and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in

.the financial statements

0

X/



PNC Raiasthan Highwayi Private Limited
CIN : U45203D1"2015PTC304751

Itotes to The Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Note 28: Related party ransactions

(A) l-ist of related parties

Parent

(81 Tranractions b€tween related panies

The following transactions were carried out with the related partier in the ordinary course of busine5s.

Ownership lnte.eit
Particulars TyPe

As at Ma.ch 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

PNC lnfra hotdings Limited
lmmediate

holding company
tN% t@%

PNC lnfratech Limited lJltimate holdinS

Nature of tlansaction

Year ended

Mar.h 31,2022
Yearend€d

Mar.h 31, 2021

981.33 532.75

130.21 407.34

I EPC @ntract
PNC lnkatech Limited

2,Udlity Shiftint Contract
PNC lnftatech timited

3. Unsecure loan taken
PNC lnfratech Limited 900.00

llt

(C ) Ealance Outstandlnt atthe reponing date.

As at Ma.ch 31, 2021Particulars As at March 31, 2022

274.29 4,653.19

LLt.47 120.95

I trade Payables-
PNC lnfratech Umited

2 Retention payable
PNC lnfratech Limited

3 Unsecured Loan -
PNC lnftatech Umited 4,804.00 3,904.00

tn

nto

(E) T€rms and condidons

The transactions with the related
financial year throu8h examining
balances will be settled in cash.

nel-

nancial

in Lalh

bh'term equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. The assessment ir under taken each

of the related party and in the market in which the related party operates, All the outstanding

I Ir
ft

xey Manageiial gergonnel As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Vivek singh s.83 5.27

cS0

v



PNc Raiasthan Hlghways Prlvate Llmited
Notes to The Financial Stat€ments for the year ended March 31 ,2022

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Amortlsed Cost FVTPL FVTOCT Amortised Cost FVTPL FWOCI

Particulars

FinanclalAsset
Service concession receivables
lnvestments
Trade Receivable

Cash and Bank Balances

7,276.82

1,366.32

30,675.67

3,086.s3
325.57

7,262.14

38,052.98

2,209.6s

Total FinancialAssets 33,258.81 3,085.53 39,640.69 2,209.55

34,854.00
316.86
435.82

33,922.69
4,698.51
3,722.O9

120.96

Flnanclal Llabllltles
BorrowinBs

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Retentions

35,506.58 42,454.25Total Flnancial Liabilities

in Lakhs

(ll Falr value Hlerarchy

standards.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below :-

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market pri ces in active m for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the
Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the

lowes is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

significant to the fair value measurement is unobservableUt

D 4' 9r-

Note 29 : Fair Value Measurement

Flnanclal lnstruments by category

,'C

I

Acc



Falr value Measurement usinS

Carrylng value
March 31,2021

Quoted prlce in
Active Market

(Level 1)

Sltnlficant
observable

Inputs
(L€vel 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs
(tevel3)

3,086.53 3,085.53
3,085.53 3,086.53

34,854.00
435.82 435.82

(A) Financial Assets and Llablllties measured at amortised cost for
whlch fairvalues are dlsclosed at March 31, 2022
(i) Financial Assets

Service concession receivables
lnvestments

Total

Total

(ii) Financial tiabilities
Non Current borrowings
other Financial liabilities

15,289.42 435.82

in Lakhs

in Lakhs
Falr Value Measurement uslng

Carrylng value
March 31, 20201

Quoted p.ice in
Active Market

(Level 1)

Significant
observable

Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
unobservable

lnputs
(Level 3)

Particulars

38,0s2.98
2,209.65

38,052.98

38,0s2.98 38,052.98

34,854.00
3,843.04

34,854.00
3,843.04

(A) Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at amortised cost for
which fair values are dlsclosed at March 31, 2021
(i) FinancialAssets
Service concession receivables

lnvestments
Total

Total

(ll) Financial Llabilitles
Non Current borrowings
Other Financial liabilities

38,597.04 38,597.04

ad

.l

8.

Particulars

4



included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instrument includes:

> the fair value offinancial assets and liabilities at amortised cost is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

The following method and assumptions are used to estimate fair values:

term nature.

company is considered to be insignificant in valuation.

flow (DCF)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair and the n8 amount is the fair value.

l.le

o'
Ac

II
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PNC Raiasthan HiEhways Prlvate Llmiled
CIN : U45203D12016PTC304751
Noter to The Financial Statements fo, the vear ended March 31 ,2022

NOIE 30 : FINANCIAI. RISK MANAGEMENT

directly from lts operation!.
The Company's activities are exposed to market risk, credlt rlsk and llquldlty rlsk.

l. Market rlrk

investments, and derivative financial instruments.

(a) lnterest ratc rlsk

which are at floatlng lnterest rates, To mitigate interest rate rlsk, the company closely monitors market interest.

(a ln Lakhsl

i) lnterest rlsk Erposure As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
30,050.00

lll lntcrcst r.te 3lnsltlvlty

company's protit before tax is affected through the impact ofchange ln lnterest rate of borrowin8 as follows-

Particulars
lncrease/deciease ln

b.slr pointt
E ted on Proftt before

tar
March 31,2022
March 31.2021

+50/-50
+50/-50

-1s0.2sl150.2s
-168.64/158.64

(b) Forelgn currency llsk
The Company by nature does not operates internationally and as the Company has not obtalned any foreign currency loans and also doesn't have any foreign currency trade payables

and foreign receivables outstandin8 therefore, the company is not exposed to any foreign exchange risk.

(c) Prlce Rlsk
The company does not have any investments in at the current year end and previous year. Therefore the company is not exposed to price ri5k.

(

varlable rate borrowings 33,724.49

dA(



Crcdlt rl*

accounts receivable.

,eponlng perlod. To assess whetherthere is significant inc.ease in credit risk, it considers reasonable and supponive forward looking informatlon such as:

(l) Actual or erpected slgnlflcant adverse changes in business.

(ii) Actual or e,eected slSnlflcant changes in the operating results of the counte.party.
(iii) Flnanclal or economlc conditions that are expected to cause a significant chanSe to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligatlon
(iv) Signilicant lncrease ln credit risk an other financlal lnstruments of the same counterparty
(v)significant changes ln the value ofcollateral supporting the obligation or ln the quality ofthird party guarantees or credit enhancements

The Company's maxlmum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet as 31,03,2021 is the carrylng amounts. The Company revlews lts outstanding position of
Flnancial assets on perlodlcally basis and takes necessary action to mitigate the risk.

lll. Llquldlty Rlsk

optimum levels of llquldity to meet lts cash and collateral requirements. The Company's management ir responsible for liquldlty, funding a5 well as settlement management, ln

basls of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturitles offinanclal liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments:

in Lakhr

tn

4

/.^sv t
I

tu at March 31,2022 Carrying Amount On Demand
less than
One Year

More than one
ycar and letr than

thr€e yca,

More than 3

Years
Total

Eorrowings
Trade payables

Other Liabilities

30,050.00
316.86
L39.22

3,709.80
316.86
L39.22

18,920.60 30,0s0.00
316.86
r19.22

Total 30,505.07 4,165.47 7,419.60 18,920.60 30,506.07

Car,ying Amount On Demand
Less than
One Yea,

More than ohe
year and less than

thre€ vea,

More than 3

Years
Total

Borrowings
Trade payables

Other Liabilities

33,922.69
4,698.51

133.24
4,698.51

133.24

3,709.80 30,212.89 33,922.69
4,598.51

133.24
Total 34,754.44 4,43L.75 3,709.80 30,212.89 38,754.44

Note 31 : ContinSent Liabilities and Commitments ded for)- NIL (Previous Year Nl

7.419.60

As at March 31, 2021

Ac



PNC Raiasthan Private Limited
crN : t2016PTC304751
Notes to The Financial Statements for the vear ended March 3t ,2022

The primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value and atso maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce cost of capital. ln order to manage the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of
dividend paid to shareholders, return on capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants, if any.The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by
total capital plus net debt.

Note : 33 Concession arrangement- main features

il Name ofthe concession

Ii) Description of arrantements

PNC Raiathan Highways (P) Limited

Development of four lanin&/two laning with paved shoulder
from km 0.00 to km 84.453 of Dausa- Lalsot- Kauthun section
of NH-ll A extension in the state of Rajasthan under NHDP
phase lV on Hybrid Annuity Mode.

iii) Signilicant term of arrangemnts Period of Concession; 15 years from COD

Construction Period : 910 days
Remuneration: Annuity, lnterest, O&M
lnvestment grant from Concession grantor: Yes

lnfrastructure return to Brantor at end of Concession : Yes

lnvestment and renewal obligation: No

Repricing dates- Half yearly for O&M basis upon which
repricing or re negotiation is determined : lnflation price

index as defined in concession agreement.

Note : :r4 Unsecured loan of Rs 4804 Lakhs taken by the company from related party( Ultimate parent Companyl is in lieu of
equity as per terms of Concession Agreement dated November 07,2016 which defined "Equity" means the sum expressed in

lndian Rupees representing the paid up equity share capital of the concessionaire for meeting the equity component of the
Total Project Cost, and shall include Convertible instruments or other similar forms of capital, which shall compulsorily convert

into equity share capital of the company and any other interest free funds advanced by any share holders of the company

meeting such equity components.

Note : 35 Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devlopment Act, 2006, \rhich came in to force effective from
October 2,2006. Certain dislosures relating to amounts due to micro, small and medium are required to be made. As the
relevant information is not yet readily availabe and/or not confirmed by such enterprises. lt is not possible to give the required
information in the accounts. However, in view of the management, the impace of the interest if any, which may subsequently
become payable to such enterprises with the provision of the Act, would not be material and the same, if any, would be

disclosed in the year of payment of interest.

Note : 36 Details of loan given, investments made and guarntee given covered U/s 186 of the Companies Act,2013-
The Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastrucal facilities as specified under Schedule Vl of the Companies Act

2013, (the "Act") and hence the provisi section 186 of the Act related to loan/ gaurntees given or securities provided are

made by the Company during the period.inve5tments

@r
not applicable to the Company. There

dAcco
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Note 32: Capital Management



Note 37 : The disclosure is required by INDAS-Ig " Employee Benefits" are as under-

(al Defined Benefit Plan
The Liability for Employee Gratuity is deteremined on acturial valuation using Projected unit credit method.
The obligations are as under-

in takhs
Period Covered 31-03-2021

A. Change in defined benefit obligation

1 Defined benefit obligation at beginning of period o4s
2 Service cost

a. Current service cost 2.77 0.45

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain)/ loss on settlements

3. lnterest expenses 0.03

4. Cash flows

a. 8enefit payments from plan

b, Benefit payments from employer

c. Settlement payments from plan

d.Settlement payments from employer

5 Remeasurements

a. Effect ofchanges in demographic assumptions

b, Effect of changes in financial assumptions

c. Effect of experience adjustments (0.86)

6. Transfer ln /Out
a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer out

7 Defined benefit obligation at end of period 7.79 0.45

-

III

IIII
III
II
B Change in fair value of plan assets 31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period

lnterest income o.o2

Cash flows

a. Total employer contributions
(i) Employer confiibutions 0.46

(ii) Employer direct benefit payments

(iii) Employer direct settlement payments

b. Participant contributions

c. Benefit payments from plan assets

d. Benefit payments from employer

e. Settlement payments from plan assets

f, Settlement payments from employer

4. Remeasurements

a. Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) (0.02)

5 Transfer ln /Out
a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer out
0.466 Fair value of plan assets at end gtl'p*E},l'il:^-\

elhi

IIIIIIIII
I

&-
{o

dAc60'

L *9,-

PNC Raiasthan Hirhwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203D12015PTC304751

Notes toThe Financial Statements for the vear ended March 3t .2022
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c. Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet 3143-2022 31-03-2021

1 Defi ned benefit obligation 7.79 0.45

Fair value of plan assets (0.46)

Funded status 1.33 0.45

Effect of asset ceiling

5 Net defined benefit liability (asset) 0.45

E. Re-measurement 3143-2022

a. Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on D8O (0.86)

b. Returns above lnterest lncome (0.02)

c. Change in Asset ceiling

Total Re-measurements (OCl) {0.84)

F Employer Expense (P&L) 3t-o3-2022 3t4t-2027
a, Current Service Cost 2.17 0.45

b. lnterest Cost on net DBO 0.01

c. Past Service Cost

d. Total P&L Expenses 2.14 0.45

G. Net defined benefit liability (asset) reconciliation 3L-O3-2022 31-03-2021

1 Net defined benefit liability (asset) 0.45

2 Defined benefit cost included in P&L 2.18 0.45

Total remeasurements included in OCI (0.84)

4 a. Employercontributions (0.46)

b. Employer direct beoefit payments

c. Employer direct settlement payments

5. Net transfer

6. Net defined benefit liability (asset) as of end of period 1.33 0.45

q'i

!.

dAc

D Components of defined benefit cost 3143-2022 31-03-2021
1. Service cost

a. Current service cost 2.L7 0.45

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain)/ loss on settlements

d. Total service cost

Net interest cost

a. lnterest expense on DBO 0.03

b. lnterest (income)on plan assets 0.02

c. lnterest expense on effect of (asset ceiling)

d. Total net interest cost 0.01

3 Remeasurements (recognized in OCI)

a. Effed of changes in demographic assumptions

b. Effect ofchanges in financial assumptions

c. Effect of experience ad.iustments (0.86)

d. (Return)on plan assets (excluding interest income) (0.02)

e. Changes in asset ceiling (excluding interest income)

f. Total remeasurements included in ocl (0.84)

4. Total defined benefit cost recognized in P&L and OCI 1.34 0.45

IIII
IIIIII

3t-o3-2022H Reconciliation of OCI (Re-measurment)

1 Recognised in OCI at the beginning of period

(0.84)2 Recognised in OCI during the pe|iod .t-\
(0.84)Recognised in ocr 

"t 
tn"ffii-tn"a"q.-ti4..

e,.^

v,yV

2.

3.

4.

1.33

2.77 0.45

2.

31{3-2021

31-03-2021

3.



L Sensitivity analysis - DBO end of Period 3r-o3-2022 31-03-202r

1. Discount rate +100 basis points 1.70 o.42

2. Discount rate -100 basis points 1.89 0.48

3 Salary lncrease Rate +1% 1.88 o.47

4. Salary lncrease Rate -1% 7.70 o.42

Attrition Rate +1% 7.73

6. Attrition Rate -1% 1.85 o.47

IALM(2012-14) Ultimal

J Significant aduarial assumptions ?1-O3-2022 31-03-2021

6.50.t 6.50%

2 Discount rate Previous Year 6.50% 6.50.4

3 Salary increase rate s.0% 5.OoA

25.O% 25.O'A

Retirement Age 60 60

Pre-retirement mortality IALM(2012-14) Ultima

7 Disability Nil Nil

K. Data 3t.03-2022 3r-o3-2021

1 No. 65 74

Avg. Age (yrs.) 34 34

3 Avg. Past Service (yrs.) 1 5 Months

4. Avg. Sal. Mly (Rs.) 10,415 8,645

5 Future Service (yrs,) 26 26

6 Weighted average duration of DBO 4 4

3t-o3-2022 31-03-2021t. Defined benefit obligation at €nd of period

Current Obligation 0.06

0.457.73Non-Current Obligation

7.79 o.45Total

III
31-03-20211t-o3-2022M. Exp€ded cash flows for following year

0.452.201 Expected employer contributions / Addl. Provision Next Year

Expected total benefit payments

Year 1 o.77

0.060.13Year 2

0.05o.24Year 3

o.720.43Year 4

0.34 0.09reo.Year 5

0.24Next 5 years ,/=*7- \l 0.79

LsL

0.43

l.lDiscount rate Current Year

4.lAttrition Rate

5.

b,

2.1

2.



Note 38r The disclosure is required by INDAS-19 " Employee Eenefits,' are as under-
(al Deffned Beneftt Plan
The Uability for Employee Leave encashment is deteremined on acturial valuation using Proiected unit credit method.
The obligations are as under-

in La

Period Covered 3tl03l2022 3tlo3l202t
A. ChanSe in defined benefit obligation

1 Defined benefit obligation at beginning of period 1.66

2 Servi€e cost

a. Current service cost 0.58 1.55

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain)/ loss on settlements

3 lnterest expenses 0.11

4 Cash flows

a. Eenefit payments from plan

b. Benefit payments from employer

c. Settlement payments from plan

d.Settlement payments from employer

5 Remeasurements

a, Effed of changes in demographic assumptions

b, Effect of changes in financial assumptions

c. Effect of experience adiustments (0.s0)

6 Transfer ln /Out
a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer out

7 Defined benefit obligation at end of period 1.85 1.56

I

IIII
III
II
B change in fair value of plan assets tLlol/2022 ttlotl2o2t

7 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period
7 lnterest income

3 cash flows

a. Total employer contributions
(i) Employer contributions

(ii) Employer direct benefit payments

(iii) Employer direct settlement payments

b. Participant contributions

c. Benefit payments from plan assets

d. Benefit payments from employer

e, Settlement payments from plan assets

f. Settlement payments from employer

4. Remeasurements

a. Return on plan assets (excluding interest income)

Transfer ln /Out
a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer out

Fair value of plan assets at end of period

IIIIIIIII
I

c. Amounts recoSnized in the Balanl;e Shqet 3tlo3/2022 3t/otl2o2t
1.85 7.661. Defined benefit obligation U

Fair value of plan assets2.

I.,lew Delhi 1.85 1.663. Funded status I

4. Effect of asset ceiling

5 Net defined benefit liability l5i 1.85

PNC Raiasthan Hishwa\6 Private Limited
CIN : U45203Dl.2016PTC304751
Noles to The Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31 .2022

I

5.

6.

1.66



D. Components of defined benefit cost 3tlo3l2022 3t/03l2O2t
1 Service cost

a. Current service cost 0.s8 1.55

b. Past service cost

c. (Gain) / loss on settlements

d. Total service cost 0.s8 1.55

2. Net interest cost

a. lnterest expense on DBO 0.11

b. lnterest (income) on plan assets

c, lnterest expense on effect of (asset ceiling)

d. Total net interest cost

3 Remeasurements

a. Effect of changes in demographic assumptions

b. Effect of changes in financial assumptions

c. Effect of experience adjustments (0.50)

d. (Return)on plan assets (excluding interest income)

e. changes in asset ceiling (excluding interest income)

f. Total remeasurements (0.s0)

4. Total defined benefit cost (lncluding Remeasurements) 0.19 1.66

IIII
IIrIII
E Re-measurement 3tl03l2022 3Ll03l2O2L

a. Actuarial Loss/(Gain) on DBO (0.s0)

b. Returns above lnterest lncome

c. Change in Asset ceilinB

Total Re-measurements (0.s0)

IIII
F Employer Expense (P&L) ttl03l2022 3710312021

a. Current Service Cost 0.58

b. lnterest Cost on net DBO 0.11

c. Past Service Cost

d. Total P&L Expenses (including remeasurements) 0.19 1.66

IIII
G. Net defined benefit liability (asset) reconciliation 3tl03l7022 3710112027

Net defined benefit liability (asset) 1.65

2 Defined benefit cost included in P&L 0.19 1.66

a, Employer contributions

b. Employer dired benefit payments

c. Employer direct settlement payments

4. Net transfer

Net defined benefit liability (asset) as of end of period 1,85 1.66

H. Sensitivity analysis - DBO end of Period 17103/2022 stlo?l2o2t
1 1.61Discount rate +1OO basis points 7.79

2 Discount rate -100 basis points 1.90 7.77

3 Salary lncrease Rate +1% 1.90 7.77

4 Salary Increase Rate -1% -z-_:-_\- 1.80 7.62

5 Attrition Rate +1% ,2.-lS}!!!a\ 1.85 1.66

1.656 Attrition Rate -1% lisY/ ^ \.-

dAc
d tv

0.11

1.66

1.

5.

1.84



I Signifi cant actuarial assumptions 3L10112022 stlotl2o2t
1 Discount rate Current Year 0.07 o.o7

2 Discount rate Previous Year o.o1 0.07

Salary increase rate 5.Ovo

Attrition Rate 25.0% 25.Ovo

Retirement Age 60.00 60.00

6. Pre-retirement mortality
rAr.M{2012-14)

Ultimate
rAtM(2012-14)

Ultimate
7 Oisability Nit Nil

J Data 3!10312022 lrl03l202t
55.00

2 Avg. Age (yrs.) 34.00

3 Total LE Days 467.00

4. Av8. Sal. Mly (Rs.) 10,415.00 8,645.00

5 weighted average duration of DBO 4.00 4.00

K Defined benefit obligation at end of period 37101/2022 11l03l202t
Current Obligation 0.49 0.44

7.22Non-Current Obligation 1.36

1.66Total

III
3tlo1l2022 31l03l2O2tt-. Expected cash flows for following year

0.58 1.661 Expected employer contributions / Addl. Provision Next Year

Expected total benefit payments

Year 1 0.38

o.27Year 2 0.30

o.27Year 3 o.24

0.17Year 4

0.13Year 5 ,,fin;>.
0.34.<.8)Next 5 years /_ 0.37

L f$R

5.Ovo

4.

r.lruo. 7 4.OO

34.00

549.00

1.85

2.

0.34

0.19

0.15

v



PNC Raiasthan HiEhwavs Private Limited
CIN : U45203DL2016PTC304751
Notes to The Financial Statements f94IC_y9aIl!d9!L!EIqL3LZQ22

Note 39r Ratios
The followin are anal cal ratios for the r ended March 31 2022 and March 3 2027

Year ended
Sr, No. Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 Varlances (%l Explanantlon of Varlances
7 Current Ratlo (tlmesl

(Current assets divided by current liablities excluding current maturities
of lonc term borrowincs)

8.s9 o.74 1,062.78 Due to higher of current assets and

lower current liabilities as compare to

2 Debt-Equity Ratio (tlmesl
(Long-term borrowings, Short-term borrowings and current maturities of
lons term borrowines divided bv total eouitv)

10.38 77.76 .77.771

Not Applicable
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratlo (tlmes)

(Profit before lnterest, Tax and Exceptional item divided by lnterest
Exoenses topether with orinci6al reoavment of [one-tprm borrowincql

0.38 0.43 (10.s9)

Not Applicable
4 Return on Equity Ratlo (%l

(Profit after Tax divided bv Total Equitv)
4.72 3.61 30.71 Due to higher profit after tax as

comDare to orevious vear.
5 lnventory turnover Ratlo (thesl

(Cost of Goods sold divided by Average inventory)
Cost of Goods sold = Cost of materials consumed + Contract Paid +
Construction expenses

NA NA NA

Not Applicable
6 Trede Receivable tumover Ratlo {timesl

(Revenue from ooeration divided bv Averace Trade Receivable)

0.09 0.09 0.38
Not Applicable

7 Trade Payable turnover Ratio (times)
(Purchase divided by Average Creditor)

0.09 0.14 (33.ss) The company has settled the previous

year dues in current year.
8 Net Capital tumover Ratlo (tlmesl

(Revenue from operation divided by working capital(workinS capital
refers to net current assets arrived after reducing current liabilities
excluding current maturities of long term borrowing from current assets)

0.63 -2.83 (122.2Ol.

Due to hi8her of current assets and

lower current liabilities as compare to
previous year.

9 Net Proflt Ratlo (%l
(Profit after Tax divided bv Revenue from oDeration)

4.99 3.04 64.30 Due to higher profit after tax as

comoare to orevious vear.
10 Return on Capital employed (%)

(EBITDA divided by Capital employed (capital employed arived after
reducing current liabilities excluding current maturities of long term
horrowins from total essFtsl

6.37 6.23 2.22

Not Applicable
11 Return on lnvestment (%l 3.19 4.03 (20.87)

Not Applicable

ft L
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